




























44. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-1 02( 15) of the Act and S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-20(8) 0

the Prior Act, an investment adviser is a person that, tor compensation, engages in the

business of advising others as to the value of securities or the advisability of investing in,

purchasing, or selling securities, or that, for compensation and as part of a regular business,

issues or promulgates analyses or reports concerning securities.

45. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-403(a) of the Act and S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-420(1) of

the Prior Act, it is unlawful for a person to transact business in South Carolina as an

investment adviser unless that person is registered in South Carolina as an investment adviser

or is exempt from registration.

46. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-102(16) of the Act, an investment adviser representative

is an individual employed or associated with an investment adviser and who makes

recommendations or otherwise gives investment advice regarding securities, manages

securities accounts or portfolios of clients, determines which recommendation or advice

regarding securities should be given, provides investment advice regarding securities, holds

himself out as providing investment advice regarding securities, or performs certain other

investment-related activities.

47. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-20(9) of the Prior Act, an investment adviser

representative is, with respect to an investment adviser registered or required to be registered,

any partner, officer, director, or other person occupying a similar status or perfonning similar

functions or other individual who is employed by or associated with an investment adviser

and who

a. Makes recommendations or otherwise gives investment advice regarding securities;

b. Manages accounts or portfolios of clients;

c. Detennines which recommendation or advice regarding securities should be given;
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d. Solicits, offers, or negotiates for the sale ofor sells investment advisory services; or

e. Supervises employees who pcrfonn any of the foregoing.

48. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-404(a) of the Act and S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-420(1) of

the Prior Act, it is unlawful for an individual to transact business in South Carolina as an

investment adviser representative unless that individual is registered in South Carolina as an

investment adviser representative or is exempt from registration.

49. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-460 of the Prior Act, registration as an investment advisor

or investment adviser representative became effective when the Commissioner so ordered.

50. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-430 of the Prior Act, the registrations of an investment

adviser and investment adviser representative that became effective after approximately June

4, 2003, expired at midnight on December 31 of the calendar year in which the registrations

became effective, unless renewed.

51. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-406(a) of the Act, investment advisers and investment

adviser rep'resentatives register with the Division by filing an application and a consent to

service of process, passing one or more required examinations, and paying the fee required

by statute and any reasonable filing fee imposed by the Commissioner.

52. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-406(a) of the Act, the application for registration must

contain:

a. The infonnation or record required for the filing of a unifonn application; and

b. Upon request by the Commissioner, any other financial or other infonnation or record

that the Commissioner detennines is appropriate.

53. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-406(c) of the Act, if an order is not in effect and a

proceeding is not pending under S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-412, registration becomes effective
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at noon on the forty-fifth day after a completed application is filed, unless the registration is

denied.

54. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-404(c) of the Act, the registration of an investment

adviser representative is not effective while the investment adviser representative is not

employed by or associated with an investment adviser registered under the Act.

55. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-411(c) of the Act, subject to Section 222 of the

Investment Advisers Act of 1940, an investment adviser registered or required to be

registered under the Act shall make and maintain the accounts, correspondence, memoranda,

papers, books, and other records required by rule or order issued under the Act.

56. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-590 of the Prior Act, subject to Section 222 of the

Investment Advisers Act of 1940, a licensed investment adviser shall make and keep such

accounts, correspondence, memoranda, papers, books, and other records as the

Commissioner prescribes by rule or order.

57. Pursuant to S.C. Code of Regulations 13-408(A) of the Act and Order Number 98001

adopted under the Prior Act, some of the books and records that every investment adviser

registered or required to be registered under the Act shall make and keep include the

following:

a. A journal or journals, including cash receipts and disbursement records, and any other

records oforiginal entry fonning the basis of entries in any ledger;

b. General and auxiliary ledgers (or other comparable records) reflecting asset, liability,

reserve, capital, income, and expense accounts;

c. A memorandum of each order given by the investment adviser for the purchase or

sale of any security; of any instruction received by the investment adviser from a
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client concerning the purchase, sale, receipt or delivery of a particular security; and of

any modification or cancellation of any such order or instruction;

d. All bills or statements or copies of such bills or statements, paid or unpaid, relating to

the investment adviser's investment advisory business;

e. All trial balances, financial statements, and internal audit working papers relating to

the investment adviser's investment advisory business;

f. Originals of all written communications received and copies of all written

communications sent by the investment adviser relevant to:

1. Any recommendations made or proposed to be made and any advice given or

proposed to be given;

ii. Any receipt, disbursement, or delivery of funds or securities; or

iii. The placing or execution of any order to purchase or sell any security.

g. A copy of all powers of attorney and any other documents that provide evidence of

the granting of any discretionary authority by any client to the investment adviser;

h. A copy in writing of each agreement entered into by the investment adviser with any

client, and all other written agreements otherwise relating to the investment adviser's

investment advisory business;

1. Written infonnation about each investment advisory client that is the basis for making

any recommendation or providing any investment advice to such client; and

J. Written procedures to supervise the activities of employees and investment adviser

representatives that are reasonably designed to achieve compliance with applicable

securities laws and regulations.

58. Pursuant to S.c. Code of Regulations l3-408(E)(l) adopted under the Act and Order Number

9800 I adopted under the Prior Act, all of the books and records required to be made,
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including the ones listed in paragraph 57 above, shall be maintained and preserved in an

easily accessible place for a period of not less than five years from the end of the tiscal year

during which the last entry was made on the record. During the tirst two years, these books

and records shall be maintained and preserved in the principal office of the investment

adviser.

59. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-501 of the Act and S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-1210 of the

Prior Act, it is unlawful for a person, in connection with the offer, sale, or purchase of a

security, directly or indirectly:

a. To employ a device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

b. To make an untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact

necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under

which they were made, not misleading; or

c. To engage in an act, practice, or course of business that operates or would operate as

a fraud or deceit upon another person.

60. Regarding fraud or deceit in advising as to securities under the Act:

a. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-502(a) of the Act, it is unlawful for a person that

advises others for compensation, either directly or indirectly, as to the value of

securities or the advisability of investing in, purchasing, or selling securities or that,

for compensation and as part of a regular business, issues or promulgates analyses or

reports relating to securities:

I. To employ a device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; or

11. To engage in an act, practice, or course of business that operates or would

operate as a fraud or deceit upon another person.
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b. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 3S-I-S02(b) of the Act, a rule adopted under the Act

may define an act, practice, or course of business in connection with giving

investment advice regarding securities as fraudulent, deceptive, or manipulative.

c. Pursuant to S.c. Code of Regulations 13-S02(A) adopted under the Act, each

investment adviser and investment adviser representative shall observe high standards

of commercial honor and just and equitable principles of trade in the conduct of their

business. Some of the acts and practices that are contrary to these principles and may

constitute grounds for denial, suspension, or revocation of registration, imposition of

administrative fines, or such other action authorized by statute include the following:

1. Recommending to a client to whom investment supervisory, management, or

consulting services are provided the purchase, sale, or exchange of any

security without reasonable grounds to believe that the recommendation is

suitable for the client on the basis of information furnished to the client after

reasonable inquiry concerning the client's investment objectives, financial

situation, and needs, and any other information known or acquired by the

adviser after reasonable examination of the client's records as may be

provided to the adviser;

11. Misrepresenting to any advisory client, or prospective advisory client, the

qualifications of the adviser, its representatives, or any employee, or

misrepresenting the nature of the advisory services being offered or fees to be

charged for such services, or omitting to state a material fact necessary to

make the statements made regarding qualifications, services, or fees, in light

of the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading;
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lll. Publishing, circulating, or distributing any advertisement that does not comply

with 17 C.F.R. § 275.206(4)-1, which states that it is a fraudulent, deceptive,

or manipulative act, practice, or course of business for any investment adviser

registered or required to be registered, directly or indirectly, to publish,

circulate, or distribute any advertisement that, among other things, contains

any untrue statement of a material fact, or that is otherwise false or

misleading;

iv. Disclosing the identity, affairs, or investments of any client to any third party

unless required by law to do so, or unless consented to by the client;

v. Failing to establish, maintain, and enforce written policies and procedures

reasonably designed to prevent the misuse of material, nonpublic information

in violation of Section 204A of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940;

vi. Engaging in any act, practice, or course of business which is fraudulent,

deceptive, or manipulative in contravention of Section 206(4) of the

Investment Advisers Act of 1940;

VII. Employing any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud or engaging in any act,

practice or course of business which operates or would operate as a fraud or

deceit; and

Vlll. Engaging in conduct or any act, indirectly or through or by any other person,

which would be unlawful for such person to do directly under the provisions

of this Act or any rule or order thereunder.

d. Pursuant to S.C. Code of Regulations 13-502(8) adopted under the Act, engaging in

conduct such as non-disclosure, incomplete disclosure, or deceptive practices by an

investment adviser or investment adviser representative shall be grounds for denial,
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suspension, or revocation of registration, imposition of administrative tines, or such

other action authorized by statute.

61. Regarding fraud or deceit in advising as to securities under the Prior Act:

a. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-1220 of the Prior Act, it is unlawful for a person

who receives any consideration from another person primarily for advising the other

person as to the value of securities or their purchase or sale, whether through the

issuance of analyses or reports or otherwise:

t. To employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud the other person;

II. To engage in any act, practice, or course of business which would operate as a

fraud or deceit upon the other person; or

iii. To engage in dishonest or unethical practices as the Commissioner may define

by rule.

b. Pursuant to S.C. Code of Regulations 113-23 adopted under the Prior Act, dishonest

and unethical practices shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

I. Recommending to a client to whom investment supervisory, management, or

consulting services are provided the purchase, sale, or exchange of any

security without reasonable grounds to believe that the recommendation is

suitable for the client on the basis of information furnished to the client after

reasonable inquiry concerning the client's investment objectives, financial

situation, and needs, and any other information known or acquired by the

adviser after reasonable examination of the client's records as may be

provided to the adviser;

11. Misrepresenting to any advisory client, or prospective advisory client, the

qualifications of the adviser, its representatives, or any employee, or
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misrepresenting the nature of the advisory services being offered or fees to be

l:harged for such services, or omitting to state a material fact necessary to

make the statements made regarding qualifications, services, or fees, in light

of the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading;

111. Publishing, circulating, or distributing any advertisement that does not comply

with 17 C.F.R. § 275.206(4)-1, which states that it is a fraudulent, deceptive,

or manipulative act, practice, or course of business for any investment adviser

registered or required to be registered, directly or indirectly, to publish,

circulate, or distribute any advertisement that, among other things, contains

any untrue statement of a material fact, or that is otherwise false or

misleading;

iv. Disclosing the identity, affairs, or investments of any client to any third party

unless required by law to do so, or unless consented to by the client;

v. Failing to establish, maintain, and enforce written policies and procedures

reasonably designed to prevent the misuse of material, nonpublic infonnation

in violation of Section 204A of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940;

VI. Engaging in any act, practice, or course of business which is fraudulent,

deceptive, or manipulative in contravention of Section 206(4) of the

Investment Advisers Act of 1940;

Vll. Employing any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud or engaging in any act,

practice or course of business which operates or would operate as a fraud or

deceit; and
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viii. Engaging in conduct or any act, indirectly or through or by any other person,

which would be unlawful for such person to do directly under the provisions

of this Act or any rule or order thereunder.

62. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-602(a)(I) of the Act, the Commissioner may conduct

public or private investigations within or outside South Carolina which the Commissioner

considers necessary or appropriate to determine whether a person has violated, is violating,

or is about to violate the Act or a rule adopted or order issued under the Act, or to aid in the

enforcement of the Act or in the adoption of rules and forms under the Act.

63. Regarding administrative remedies under the Act:

a. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-604(a)(l) of the Act, if the Commissioner

determines that a person has engaged, is engaging, or is about to engage in an act,

practice, or course of business constituting a violation of the Act or a rule adopted or

order issued under the Act, the Commissioner may issue an order directing the person

to cease and desist from engaging in the act, practice, or course of business or to take

other action necessary or appropriate to comply with the Act.

b. Pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-604(b) of the Act, a cease and desist order issued

under S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-604(a)(l) must include a statement of any civil penalty

or costs of investigation the Securities Commissioner will seek, a statement of the

reasons for the order, and notice about a hearing.

64. Regarding administrative remedies under the Prior Act, pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1­

1475 of the Prior Act, the Commissioner may impose an administrative fine against any

person found to have violated any provision of the Prior Act or any rule or order promulgated

by the Commissioner in an amount not exceeding $5,000 for each violation.
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DIVISION'S DETERMINATION

65. WHEREAS, based on the foregoing, the Division has detennined that Respondent has

engaged, is engaging, and/or is about to engage in an act, practice, or course of business

constituting a violation of the Act or a rule adopted or order issued under the Act as follows:

a. Respondent is an investment adviser pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-1 02( 15) and

is not exempt from registration in South Carolina under S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1­

403(b);

b. Respondent is an investment adviser representative pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35­

1-102(16) and is not exempt from registration in South Carolina under S.c. Code

Ann. § 35-1-404(b);

c. The Division did not receive a complete application for registration for 2006 pursuant

to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-406(a); therefore, Respondent was not registered as an

investment adviser in 2006;

d. Even after the Division received Respondent's Fonn U4 on October 11, 2006,

Respondent's registration as an investment adviser representative was not effective in

2006 pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-404(c) because Respondent was not

registered as an investment adviser;

e. Respondent is not registered as an investment adviser or investment adviser

representative in 2007;

f. Respondent has violated S.C. Code Ann. §§ 35-1-403(a) and 404(a) by placing orders

to trade securities in client accounts in 2006 while not being registered as an

investment adviser or investment adviser representative, by managing securities

accounts or portfolios of clients in 2006 while not being registered as an investment

adviser or investment adviser representative, by soliciting the business of a
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prospective client in 2006 while not being registered as an investment adviser or

investment adviser representative, and by holding himself out as providing

investment advice in 2006 while not being registered as an investment adviser or

investment adviser representative;

g. Respondent is likely to violate S.C. Code Ann. §§ 35-1-403(a) and 404(a) because he

is not registered as an investment adviser and investment adviser representative in

2007, he still has investment advisory clients and discretionary authority over existing

securities accounts, and he has previously engaged in investment advisory activities

while not being registered;

h. Respondent failed to make, maintain, and preserve adequate books and records in an

easily accessible place for the required time as required by S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1­

411(c) and S.C. Regulation 13-408 by, for example, not being able to produce during

the October 4, 2006, onsite audit investment advisory contracts with clients, powers

of attorney granting discretionary authority over client accounts, and written

information about each investment advisory client that is the basis for making

recommendations or providing investment advice to such client;

1. Respondent omitted, in violation of S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-501, to state a material

fact, that he was not registered with South Carolina as an investment adviser or

investment adviser representative during 2006, to existing clients before he placed

orders to trade securities in client accounts and otherwise managed the portfolio of

securities in client accounts; and

J. Respondent engaged in an act, practice, or course of business that operated and would

operate as a fraud or deceit upon prospective and existing advisory clients and
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Schwab in violation of S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-502(a) and S.C. Regulation 13-502(A)

by, among other things:

1. Recommending to clients to whom investment advisory supervIsory,

management, or consulting services are provided the purchase, sale, or

exchange of any security without reasonable grounds to believe that the

recommendations are suitable for the client and without making a reasonable

inquiry concerning each client's investment objectives;

ii. Misrepresenting to advisory clients and prospective advisory clients the

qualifications of the investment adviser or its representative by stating on

Respondent's letterhead and business cards and on forms submitted to Schwab

that Respondent was registered in South Carolina and/or with the Securities

and Exchange Commission ("SEC") when Respondent was not registered; and

iii. Omitting to state a material fact about qualifications, that Respondent was not

registered in South Carolina and/or with the SEC, when soliciting a

prospective client, when managing the securities accounts of clients, and when

ordering trades in clients' securities accounts.

66. WHEREAS, based on the foregoing, the Division has determined that Respondent has

engaged in an act, practice, or course of business constituting a violation of the Prior Act or a

rule adopted or order issued under the Prior Act as follows:

a. Respondent is an investment adviser pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-20(8) and is

not exempt from registration in South Carolina under S.C. Code Ann. 35-1-420( 1);

b. Respondent is an investment adviser representative pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 35­

1-20(9) and is not exempt from registration in South Carolina under S.C. Code Ann.

35-1-420( 1);
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c. Respondent was not registered as an investment adviser and investment adviser

representative pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. §§ 35-1-440 and 35-1-460 from January I,

2005 through August 9, 2005;

d. Respondent has violated S.C. Code Ann. §§ 35-1-420(1) by placing orders to trade

securities in client accounts in 2005 while not being registered as an investment

adviser or investment adviser representative, by managing securities accounts of

portfolios of clients in 2005 while not being registered as an investment adviser or

investment adviser representative, by accepting new investment advisory clients in

2005 while not being registered as an investment adviser or investment adviser

representative, and by holding himself out as providing investment advice in 2005

while not being registered as an investment adviser or investment adviser

representative;

e. Respondent failed, in violation of S.C. Code Ann. § 35-1-590, to make and keep such

accounts, correspondence, memoranda, papers, books, and other records as the

Commissioner prescribed by rule or order, by, for example, not being able to produce

investment advisory contracts with clients, powers of attorney granting discretionary

authority over client accounts, and written information about each investment

advisory client that is the basis for making recommendations or providing investment

advice to such client;

f. Respondent omitted, in violation of S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-1210, to state a material

fact, that he was not registered with South Carolina as an investment adviser or

investment adviser representative during part of 2005, to existing clients before he

placed orders to trade securities in client accounts and otherwise managed the

portfolio of securities in client accounts; and
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g. Respondent engaged in an act, practice, or course of business that operated and would

operate as a fraud or deceit upon prospective and existing advisory clients and

Schwab and engaged in dishonest and unethical practices in violation of S.C. Code

Ann. § 35-1-1220 and S.c. Regulation 113-23 by, among other things:

I. Recommending to clients to whom investment advisory supervIsory,

management, or consulting servIces are provided the purchase, sale, or

exchange of any security without reasonable grounds to believe that the

recommendations are suitable for the client and without making a reasonable

inquiry concerning each client's investment objectives;

11. Misrepresenting to advisory clients and prospective advisory clients the

qualifications of the investment adviser or its representative by stating on

Respondent's letterhead and business cards and on fonns submitted to Schwab

that Respondent was registered in South Carolina and/or with the SEC when

Respondent was not registered; and

111. Omitting to state a material fact about qualifications, that Respondent was not

registered in South Carolina and/or with the SEC, when soliciting prospective

clients, when managing the securities accounts of clients, when ordering

trades in clients' securities accounts, and when accepting new clients.

67. The Division seeks a civil penalty of $20,000 if this Order becomes effective by operation of

law, or, if Respondent seeks a hearing and a hearing officer or any other legal authority

resolves this matter, an amount not to exceed $10,000 for each violation of the Act by the

Respondent, an amount not to exceed $5,000 for each violation of the Prior Act by

Respondent, and the actual cost of the investigation.
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CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

68. NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-604(a)(1) of the Act, IT IS

HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent:

a. Cease and desist from transacting business, in violation of S.c. Code Ann. §§ 35-1­

403(a) and 404(a), in South Carolina as an investment adviser and investment adviser

representative while not registered;

b. Cease and desist from representing in any way, in violation of S.C. Code Ann. § 35­

1-502(a), in or from South Carolina that Respondent is registered as an investment

adviser or investment adviser representative by the State of South Carolina, by the

Securities and Exchange Commission, or by any other regulatory body when

Respondent is not registered;

c. Cease and desist from engaging, in violation of S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-502(a), in

other fraudulent acts in connection with his investment advisory activities in South

Carolina;

d. Cease and desist from engaging, in violation of S.c. Code Ann. § 35-1-501, in

fraudulent activities in connection with the offer, sale, or purchase of securities;

e. Is barred from acting as an IA and/or an IAR in South Carolina for six (6) months

and, if Respondent thereafter seeks to register as an IA or an IAR in South Carolina,

Respondent shall obtain the assistance of a professional services firm experienced in

assisting lAs in complying with all applicable laws; and

f. Pay $20,000 if this Order becomes effective by operation of law, or, if Respondent

seeks a hearing and a hearing officer or any other legal authority resolves this matter,

an amount not to exceed $10,000 for each violation of the Act by Respondent, an
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amount not to exceed $5,000 for each violation of the Prior Act by Respondent, and

the actual cost of the investigation.

REQUIREMENT OF ANSWER AND
NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING

69. Respondent is hereby notified that he has the right to a hearing on the matters contained

herein. To schedule such a hearing, a Respondent must file with the Securities Division, Post

Office Box I 1549, Rembert C. Dennis Building, Columbia, South Carolina, 292 I 1-1549,

attention: Thresechia Navarro, within thirty (30) days of notification of the issuance of this

Order to Cease and Desist a written Answer specifically requesting a hearing therein.

70. In the written Answer, Respondent, in addition to requesting a hearing, shall admit or deny

each factual allegation in this Order, shall set forth specific facts on which the Respondent

relies, and shall set forth concisely the matters of law and affirmative defenses upon which

the Respondent relies. A Respondent without knowledge or information sufficient to form a

belief as to the truth of an allegation shall so state.

71. Failure by the Respondent to file a written request for a hearing in this matter within the

thirty-day (30) period stated above shall be deemed a waiver by the Respondent of the right

to such a hearing. Failure of the Respondent to file an Answer, including a request for a

hearing, shall result in this Order, including the stated civil penalty, becoming final as to the

Respondent by operation of law.

72. CONTINUING TO ENGAGE IN ACTS DETAILED BY THIS ORDER AND/OR

SIMILAR ACTS MAY RESULT IN THE DIVISION'S FILING ADDITIONAL

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS AND/OR SEEKING FURTHER ADMINISTRATIVE

FINES. WILLFUL VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER COULD RESULT IN CRIMINAL

PENALTIES UNDER S.c. CODE ANN. § 35-1-508 OF THE ACT OR S.C. CODE ANN. §

35-1-1590 OF THE PRIOR ACT. REGARDING MATTERS DECSRIBED HEREIN, THIS

31



ORDER DOES NOT PRECLUDE THE FILING OF PRIVATE CAUSES OF ACTION OR

THE FILING OF CRIMINAL CHARGES UNDER S.c. CODE ANN. § 35-1-508 OF THE

ACT OR S.c. CODE ANN. § 35-1-1590 OF THE PRIOR ACT.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

,<JIll .x-JThis i 0 :;::::tray of "- lA "c... , 2007
William J.
Assistant 0 ey General
Securities D v'·sion
Office of the Attorney General
Rembert C. Dennis Building
1000 Assembly Street
Columbia, S. C. 2920 I
(803) 734-4731
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